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MEMORANDUM                                    NOVEMBER 17, 2020         
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

TO:   HONORABLE MAYOR AND BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   

 

FROM:  JANE KNIFFEN, HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR 

   

THROUGH:  MARK G. LECOURIS, CITY MANAGER 

 

SUBJECT:  EMPLOYEE WELLNESS CENTER LEASE AGREEMENT 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

It is recommended that the Mayor and Board of Commissioners approve the attached employee Wellness 

Center Agreement (Attachment 1) in partnership with the Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (FMIT) and 

CareATC, for a two-year period, effective October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2022, contingent upon the 

City’s purchase of health insurance through FMIT for the period October 1, 2021 through September 30, 

2022.  
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

For many years, the City has consistently focused on early intervention and utilization reduction through a 

variety of initiatives including a wellness program providing personal health assessments, newsletters, 

seminars, web links; EAP with 24/7 access; proprietary programs such as WeightWatchers (WW) and 

Smoking Cessation. 

 

In 2013, the City entered into a partnership to open an employee wellness center, where health plan 

participants can see a doctor, have lab work performed and receive a number of prescription medications at 

no cost to them. In addition, there are no claims submitted to the carrier for these items, with the goal of 

reducing costs for both employees and the plan.  

 

The City engaged the services of a benefit consultant The Gehring Group in early 2020, to evaluate its 

overall benefit program.  After a comprehensive RFP process, the City elected to award the FY 21 medical 

insurance to FMIT at -2.0%. This included the cost of operating the center (excluding the lease of the 

facility), in partnership with FMIT and CareATC. The estimated lease cost is listed below: 

 

FY 2021 WELLNESS CENTER BASE LEASE COST-SHARING 

City Share (79%) CareATC Share (21%) Total Lease Amount 

$3,032.13 per month $806.01 per month $3,838.14 per month 

$36,385.56 per year $9,672.12 per year $46,057.68 per year 

 

 

 



 

Should the City decide to place its medical insurance with another carrier, the City would be responsible for 

the outstanding balance of the lease, which as shown above is approximately 1% of the annual medical 

premium. 

 

Funding would come from account #001-8802-519.4400. General Fund Non Departmental Rents and Leases 

 

 

Attachments: 

 

1. Wellness Center Agreement  
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